JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BCX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3304 CAMINO LISA
HYDE PARK ESTATES
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

February 27, 2001 /,247”2/

Hand Delivered

Florene Davidson

0il Conservaticn Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Florene:

Enclosed are an original and one copy of an application for
compulsory pooling and two non-standard spacing units, and a
proposed advertisement, filed on behalf of Chi Energy, Inc. Please
set this matter for the March 22, 2001 Examiner hearing. Thank
you.

The application and advertisement are also on the enclosed disk
under "CHI."

Very truly yours,

: - »——\)

Wig ! Ll

James Bruce

ttorney for Chi Energy, Inc.



PARTIES BEING POOLED

EOG Regources, Inc.
P.O. Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc.
P.O. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702



